
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

  Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, November 13, 2018 

6:30 p.m. 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Margaret Mohr (MM), Vice Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM),  
and Alternate Director Greg Stanton (GS)  

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL   
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  
 
OPEN FORUM 
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls 
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee 
agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   

 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual 
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive 
said rules by a majority vote.   

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called.  Principal party on each side of 
an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four 
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to 
speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
 
1. District Draft Capital Improvement Projects List (J. Ritzman, S. Moranz, M. Grassle) 
 
2. Adding Community Members on Board Standing and Ad Hoc Committees (J. Ritzman) 
 
3. Best Practices for Board Appointments to Standing Committees (J. Ritzman)  
 
4. First Quarter Budget to Actuals Report (V. Neibauer) 



 

Budget and Administration Committee  Agenda Page 2 of 2 
 November 13, 2018 
 
 

 
5. Bell Woods Drainage Plans from El Dorado County; Letter to County Department of Transportation 
 (J. Ritzman, A. Bane) 
 
6. Check Register for Month of October (V. Neibauer) 
 
7. Staff Updates (Oral, V. Neibauer) 
 
8. Items for the December Committee Meeting 

 
9. Items to take to the Board of Directors  
 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      
 
ADJOURNMENT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, October 2, 2018 

6:30 p.m. 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Conformed Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Margaret Mohr (MM), Vice Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM),  
and Alternate Director Greg Stanton (GS)  

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 6:30pm 
 
ROLL CALL – MM, HM (HM called in remotely in route to LAFCO conference) 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA - Approved 
  
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA - Approved 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls 
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee 
agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   

 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual 
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive 
said rules by a majority vote.   

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called.  Principal party on each side of 
an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four 
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to 
speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
1. Proposed Changes to Personnel Policies No. 2040 Sick Leave and No. 2210 Sexual Harassment and Draft 

Public Records Act Policy No. 1050 (J. Ritzman) 
 

2. Review and Discuss Proposed Solar Energy Ad Hoc Committee (J. Ritzman) 
 
3. Accountability Act Report for Fiscal Year 2016-17, 2017-18 (V. Neibauer) 
 
4. Check Register for Month of September (V. Neibauer) 



 

Budget and Administration Committee Conformed Agenda Page 2 of 2 
 October 2, 2018 
 
 

 
5. Five-Year Budget Forecast (Information Only) 
 
6. Staff Updates (Oral, V. Neibauer) 
 
7. Items for the November Committee Meeting 
 

- Capital Improvement Plans - Parks & Fire 
- Overtime Policy 
- Current Retiree Medical Benefits 

 
8. Items to take to the Board of Directors  

 
- Proposed Changes to Personnel Policies No. 2040 Sick Leave and No. 2210 Sexual 

Harassment and Draft Public Records Act Policy No. 1050 
- Accountability Act Report for Fiscal Year 2016-17, 2017-18 
- Proposed Solar Energy Ad Hoc Committee 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      
 
ADJOURNMENT – 7:52pm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  November 13, 2018 
 
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager  
    
AGENDA ITEM #1: DISTRICT DRAFT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS LIST 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:     Review, Discuss and Provide Feedback 
 
INTRODUCTION 
Staff is pleased to present a draft Capital Improvement Project list for the Fire and Parks 
Departments.  These lists were comprised from the Fire Department Master Plan, Parks and 
Recreation Master Plan Update, Browning Reserve Study, and staff’s on-the-ground 
assessments of the District’s facilities and assets.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff is recommending the Budget and Administration Committee:  

• Review and ask questions about the items listed;   
• Provide feedback regarding the report format and content, including priority, project 

scope/description, and alternate funding source. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Due to the timing of the Budget and Administration Committee meeting, this item will not be 
moving ahead to the Board, but will return to the Budget and Administration Committee in 
December.   
 
Due to the current District Budget constraints, staff is recommending that the Committee 
consider an allocation to these items during the mid-year budget review in January 2019, unless 
the item is funded with an alternative funding source.  For example, fire apparatus rental 
revenues could fund a new fire truck lease or the new T-ball field funded by Park Development 
fees.  Items funded by an alternative funding source could move ahead earlier than the mid-
year budget review.   
 
Staff will be prepared to make recommendations about Capital Improvement Project items 
funded by property tax revenues during the mid-year budget review.   
 
Attachments: 
A: Fire Department Capital Improvement Project List 
B: Fire Apparatus Proposal and Pricing 
C: Parks Department Capital Improvement Project List 



11/8/2018 

FY 2019-2020 

Dept location 

Fire 

Fire 

Fire 

Fire 

Fire 

Fire 

Fire 

Fire 

Fire 

Fire 

Fire 

89 

88 

89 

89 

89 

item 

apparatus 

PPEs - Personal Protective Equipment 

SCBA - Self Contained Breathing Apparatus 

rescue tools 

cardiac monitors 

replacement hose 

metal fence with electric gates 

air conditioning replacement 

replace building HVAC units 

kitchen appliance replacement 

replace all portable & mobile radios 

TOTAL= 

High priority = 

2nd priority = 

Fire Dept CIP 

cost priority 

125,000 high, annual replace 

50,000 high, annual replace 

15,000 high, annual replace 

30,000 high, annual replace 

30,000 high, annual replace 

9,000 high, annual replace 

28,000 high 

14,000 high 

35,000 high 

8,000 2nd tier 

140,000 2nd tier-annual replace 

484,000 

336,000 

148,000 

master plan 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Attachment 1A

1



Attachment 1A

2



Attachment 1A

3



Attachment 1A

4



Attachment 1A

5



Attachment 1A

6



Attachment 1A

7



Attachment 1A

8



Attachment 1A

9



Attachment 1A

10



Attachment 1B

1



Attachment 1B

2



Attachment 1B

3



Attachment 1B

4



Attachment 1B

5



Attachment 1B

6



Attachment 1B

7



Attachment 1B

8



Attachment 1B

9



Attachment 1B

10



11/8/2018 

FY 2018-2019 

Dept location 

Parks Community Cntr 

Parks Rasmussen 

Parks CP Lake 

Parks Christa McAuliffe 

Parks Rasmussen 

Parks Bonanza Park 

Parks Dept CIP 

item cost priority 

Replace 300' of pool drain grating. 13,000 high/safety 

Repair Rasmussen Park parking lot 10,000 high/safety 

stripe multi-use pickleball/tennis crt 1,350 medium 

install new tball field 12,000 medium 

Address park master plan 10,000 medium 

new, proposed Disc Golf Course 19,717 low 

TOTAL= 66,067 

High priority= 23,000 

2nd priority = 23,350 

low= 19,717 

type funding source amt net cost 

defer maint unknown 13,000 

defer maint unknown 10,000 

master plan Pickle ball users 1,350 

master plan Park Dev Fees 12,000 

master plan Park Dev Fees 10,000 

master plan Disc Golf Found 19,717 

43,067 

Attachment 1C

1



Attachment 1C

2



Attachment 1C

3



Attachment 1C

4



Attachment 1C

5



Attachment 1C

6



Attachment 1C

7



Attachment 1C

8



Attachment 1C

9



Attachment 1C

10



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  November 13, 2018 
 
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
    
AGENDA ITEM #2: ADDING COMMUNITY MEMBERS ON BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

STANDING AND AD HOC COMMITTEES  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:     Review and Discuss  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Consider adding one community member to the following Standing Committees: 

• Parks and Recreation,  
• Budget and Administration, and  
• Fire and Emergency Services.   

 
BACKGROUND 
In December 2017, the Budget and Administration Committee discussed the benefits 
and opportunities in adding community members to the Board of Directors’ Standing 
Committees.  At the recommendation of the General Manager, a consideration to add 
community members to Standing Committees was delayed one year.   
 
In October, the Board approved a Solar Ad Hoc Committee, which includes one 
community member.   
 
DISCUSSION 
Standing Committees serve as a venue for public engagement, but members of the 
public do not share in the decision making process with the exception of the Conditions, 
Covenants and Restrictions (CC&R) Committee.  In the past year or more, the Board has 
taken deliberate steps to engage the community at a higher level, including 
involvement to determine the next General Manager.  Staff’s observation is that 
community participation has increased due to the Board’s efforts for community 
engagement.  The recent CC&R Workshops and Candidate Forum were well attended, 



Community Members on Boards/Committees November 13, 2018 Page 2 of 2 
 

and residents who have not participated in the past are now attending Board and 
Committee meetings.  Seven residents ran for the District’s Board.  Adding community 
members to Standing Committees continues this effort.   
 
Policy 4060: Committees of the Board of Directors, outlines the current Standing 
Committees, appointment timeline and responsibilities (Attachment A).  Staff is not 
recommending changes to the Policy at this time, but is asking to consider changes in 
the future if the Board feels that adding community members to Standing Committees 
was a successful initiative.   
 
Framework for Appointments and Terms 
Staff is recommending the following framework: 

• Trial period for two years;  
• Candidate must be a resident, 18 years of age;   
• Application and interview process occurs in December; 
• Candidates would be vetted and appointed by the Board President and Vice 

President; 
• Community member term would be for two years, commencing in January with 

the new Board Committee appointments, or as soon as possible after the 
beginning of the New Year. 

 
CONCLUSION 
There are many benefits to this initiative including building a stronger relationship with 
the community, increasing participation in decision making, and addressing conflicts 
on a grassroots level.  Serving on a Standing Committee provides residents an 
opportunity to learn about the Brown Act, District financing, strategic planning, ethics, 
and civil discourse.  Most importantly, it prepares residents for a position on a Board 
whether for a school, special district, or community non-profit.   
 



Adopted 1/16/08 Regular Board Meeting 4060 – 1 

Cameron Park Community Services District
POLICY HANDBOOK 

POLICY TITLE: Committees of the Board of Directors 
POLICY NUMBER: 4060 

4060.1 The Board President shall appoint such ad hoc committees as may be deemed necessary or advisable 
by himself/herself and/or the Board.  The duties of the ad hoc committees shall be outlined at the time of 
appointment, and the committee shall be considered dissolved when its final report has been made. 

4060.2 The following shall be standing committees of the Board: 

4060.2.1  Covenants Conditions & Restrictions Committee; 

4060.2.2 Parks and Recreation Committee; 

4060.2.3 Budget & Finance Committee; and, 

4060.2.4 Fire & Emergency Services Committee 

4060.3 The Board President shall appoint and publicly announce the members of the standing committees for 
the ensuing year no later than the Board's regular meeting in January. 

4060.4 The Board's standing committees may be assigned to review District functions, activities, and/or 
operations pertaining to their designated concerns, as specified below.  Said assignment may be made by the 
Board President, a majority vote of the Board, or on their own initiative.  Any recommendations resulting from said 
review should be submitted to the Board via a written or oral report. 

4060.4.1 All meetings of standing committees shall conform to all open meeting laws (e.g., “Brown 
Act”) that pertain to regular meetings of the Board of Directors. 

Attachment 2A



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  November 13, 2018 
 
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
    
AGENDA ITEM #3: BEST PRACTICES FOR BOARD APPOINTMENTS TO STANDING 

COMMITTEES 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:     Review and Discuss 
 
Staff have researched best practices for making board appointments to Board of 
Directors Committees, whether to a Standing or Ad Hoc Committee.  The following 
proposed protocols are a result of that research.  It is suggested that the Board President 
consider these objectives and protocols when making annual board appointments to 
Standing Committees.   
 
Objectives: 

• Board Members become familiar with all aspects of District operations 
• Equal, fair division of labor and influence 
• Build strong Staff-Board member and Board Member-Board Member 

relationships amongst District leadership 
• Provide feedback and in-depth discussion on topics prior to Board consideration 
• Board members to work with staff to prepare items for Board consideration 
• Prepare all Board Members for serving as the Vice President, President 

 
Protocols 

• Rotate members through all committees, depending upon District longevity 
• One member stays behind on a committee for historical reference to work in 

progress and one member moves to a new committee 
• Members serve no more than two years on a given committee 
• Existing member moves to Chair position 
• Avoid pairing same two members on two committees 
• In a 4 year term, ability to serve on at least 2 committees 
• President and/or Vice President serves on Budget & Administration Committee 



  

Page 1 of 2 
 

      Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

  

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2018 
  
FROM:  Vicky Neibauer, Finance and Human Resources Officer 
  
AGENDA ITEM #4:  FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Receive & Discuss 
  
In summary, at this first quarter mark in the Fiscal Year, with the financials adjusted for 
known anomalies and other activities, it appears that the District finances are generally 
in line with overall budget parameters. 
 
Attached are two financial reports for your review.  Attachment A is a financial review 
of the General Fund, while Attachment B is a financial review of the CC&R Fund.  Each 
report has a column for the final budget, current year actual (or actual expenditures to 
date) and the percent expended to date.  There are four general anomalies that you will 
find throughout these reports.   
 
First, property taxes, our largest revenue source, come to us in three payments.  Two of 
the largest payments are in December and April with another small payment in June.  
Other Department revenues are seasonal in nature so they may present themselves 
predominately in the Fall, Winter, Spring, or Summer.  Generally, all revenue accounts 
are affected by these seasonal forces.  As you can see from the reports, property taxes 
collected are at 0% or nearly 0% collected. 
 
Second, there are one time payments that make the accounts appear to be overspent.  The 
accounts impacted are 5160 and 5320.  In Account 5160-CalPERS Retirement there is a 
lump sum, one-time payment for $135,983 representing the CalPERS unfunded liability.  
With adjustment for this lump sum of $135,983, the account is 6.6% expended to date.  
Overall Salaries and Benefits are 30.1% expended with the lump sum adjustment.    
 
Account 5320 – Insurance is a lump sum, one-time payment of $81,733.  This account will 
be overspend by $4,583 at year end due to an under estimate when putting together the 
Final Budget.  



Financial Report  November 14, 2018 Page 2 of 2 
 

Third, are some of the accounts directly connected to the Budget Action Plan that were 
not implemented until several months into the fiscal year.  These accounts include 5415-
Printing and 5421-Program supplies.   
 
Lastly there are accounts that are charged in error.  This has happened in 5420-
Professional Service, and is being addressed. 
 
Attachments 
A: Financial Review of General Fund 
B: Financial Review of CC&R Fund 



Cameron Park Community Services District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 10/31/2019
Attachment 4A

Date:  11/9/2018, 10:56 AM Page:  1

01 - General Fund
Percentage of Year Expended 
equals 32.1%

Total Budget - 
Final

Current Year 
Actual

Percent 
Expended To 

Date

Revenues
            Property Taxes 4110 3,994,388 4,920 0.1%
            Franchise Fees 4113 167,000 36,951 22.1%
            Quimby Fees 4120 31,000 0 0.0%
            Plan Review 4132 18,000 4,256 23.6%
            Arc Review Fees 4140 0 308 #DIV/0!
            Tuition Fees 4142 10,000 0 0.0%
            Youth Programs 4145 37,962 11,850 31.2%
            Adult Programs 4146 29,669 2,974 10.0%
            Youth Sports 4147 98,418 10,053 10.2%
            Adult Sports 4148 16,488 960 5.8%
            Camp Revenues 4149 12,804 5 0.0%
            Senior Nutrition Program 4152 0 (17) #DIV/0!
            Senior Programs 4153 0 3,120 #DIV/0!
            Recreation Program 4154 12,522 0 0.0%
            Special Events 4170 42,000 5,389 12.8%
            Day Pass - Kiosk 4180 40,800 7,149 17.5%
            Season Pass 4181 37,680 371 1.0%
            Reservations 4182 9,960 (271) -2.7%
            Summer Kids Camp 4183 40,800 13,166 32.3%
            Concessions 4184 7,800 5,812 74.5%
            Rentals 4185 78,000 17,237 22.1%
            Gym Revenue 4186 28,800 6,041 21.0%
            Pool Use Fees 4187 161,406 40,099 24.8%
            Parks/Facility Revenue 4190 42,614 0 0.0%
            Brochure Ads 4209 1,000 0 0.0%
            Summer Spectacular 4220 30,800 25,652 83.3%
            Donations 4250 0 1,000 #DIV/0!
            Sponsorships 4255 30,000 1,000 3.3%
            JPA Reimbursable 4260 1,150,000 392,159 34.1%
            Fire Apparatus Equip 4262 150,000 12,206 8.1%
            Reimbursement 4400 20,000 0 0.0%
            Weed Adbatement 4410 34,136 1,960 5.7%
            Interest Income 4505 9,600 154 1.6%
            Other Income 4600 3,000 574 19.1%
      Total Revenues 6,346,647 605,076 9.5%

Expenditures
            Salaries - Permanent 5000 485,245 160,406 33.1%
            Salaries - Part-time 5010 265,399 80,550 30.4%
            Overtime 5020 5,500 4,673 85.0%
            Health Benefit 5130 158,513 55,729 35.2%
            Retiree Health Benefit 5135 88,547 28,305 32.0%
            Dental Insurance 5140 0 147 #DIV/0!
            Vision Insurance 5150 1,600 284 17.7%
            CalPERS Employer 5160 197,860 149,102 75.4% lump sum payment
            Worker's Compensation 5170 17,730 7,361 41.5%
            FICA/Medicare Employer 5180 1,477 8,317 563.1%
            UI/TT Contribution 5190 19,029 8,287 43.5%
Total Salaries and Benefits 1,240,900 503,162 40.5% Adjusted 30.1%

recreation omitted, 
missed seasonal mix



Cameron Park Community Services District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 10/31/2019
Attachment 4A

Date:  11/9/2018, 10:56 AM Page:  2

01 - General Fund
Percentage of Year Expended 
equals 32.1%

Total Budget - 
Final

Current Year 
Actual

Percent 
Expended To 

Date

            Advertising/Marketing 5209 35,250 9,807 27.8%
            Agency Administration 5210 96,668 0 0.0%
            Agriculture 5215 13,186 984 7.5%
            Audit/Accounting 5220 93,913 0 0.0%
            Bank Charge 5221 12,000 4,219 35.2%
            Clothing/Uniforms 5230 8,250 4,427 53.7% lump sum
            Computer Software 5231 26,600 19,407 73.0% one time purchases
            Computer Hardware 5232 0 6,905 #DIV/0! See budget 5235
            Contractual Services 5235 68,915 28,084 40.8% See budget 5235
            Contractual - Provider 5236 3,763,473 1,617,559 43.0% 3rd, 4th quarters
            Contract Services - Other 5240 58,768 45,351 77.2% See budget 5420
            Director Compensation 5250 13,500 5,000 37.0%
            EDC Department Agency 5260 7,200 4,561 63.3% One-time payment
            Educational Materials 5265 7,250 76 1.1%
            Elections 5270 18,000 0 0.0%
            Equipment-Minor/Small 5275 15,000 1,572 10.5%
            Fire & Safety Supplies 5285 3,150 1,143 36.3%
            Fire Prevention & 5290 900 0 0.0%
            Fire Turnout Gear 5295 31,000 3,025 9.8%
            Fire- Volunteer/Resident 5296 29,200 16,652 57.0%
            Food 5300 7,000 2,106 30.1%
            Fuel 5305 71,000 22,901 32.3%
            Government Fees/Permits 5310 23,500 1,201 5.1%
            Household Supplies 5315 25,000 13,714 54.9%
            Instructors 5316 74,190 26,034 35.1%
            Insurance 5320 77,150 81,733 105.9% One-time, lump sum
            Legal Services 5335 15,000 5,793 38.6% Based on usage
            Maint. - Vehicle Supplies 5340 2,000 88 4.4%
            Maint. - Buildings 5345 75,000 13,385 17.8%
            Maint. - Equipment 5350 42,400 11,474 27.1%
            Maint. - Grounds 5355 81,155 21,834 26.9%
            Maint. - Radio/Phones 5360 2,000 1,140 57.0%
            Maint. - Tires & Tubes 5365 14,000 4,685 33.5%
            Maint. - Vehicle 5370 34,000 3,942 11.6%
            Medical Supplies 5375 1,450 0 0.0%
            5380 10,910 461 4.2%
            Mileage Reimbursement 5385 4,400 795 18.1%
            Miscellaneous 5395 0 (197) #DIV/0!
            Office Supplies/Expense 5400 10,500 3,944 37.6%
            Pool Chemicals 5405 30,000 20,771 69.2% Seasonal
            Postage 5410 4,000 913 22.8%
            Printing 5415 500 528 105.7% Budget Action Plan
            Professional Services 5420 105,333 74,499 70.7% See 5220,
            Program Supplies 5421 17,410 10,766 61.8% Budget Action Plan
            Publications & Legal 5425 600 266 44.3%
            Radios 5430 500 0 0.0%
            Refund-Activity Pass 5431 0 4,217 #DIV/0!
            Rent/Lease - Bldgs 5435 10,950 648 5.9%
            Rent/Lease - Equipment 5440 2,000 1,189 59.4% No longer renting storage
            Staff Development 5455 17,250 5,646 32.7%
            Special Events 5465 8,000 2,134 26.7%



Cameron Park Community Services District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through 10/31/2019
Attachment 4A

Date:  11/9/2018, 10:56 AM Page:  3

01 - General Fund
Percentage of Year Expended 
equals 32.1%

Total Budget - 
Final

Current Year 
Actual

Percent 
Expended To 

Date

            Summer Spectacular 5466 52,000 24,847 47.8% Annual
            Phones/internet 5470 31,400 14,132 45.0% Audit in progress
            Travel/Lodging 5480 10,000 300 3.0%
            Tuition 5486 1,000 0 0.0%
            Utilities - Water 5490 79,200 24,663 31.1%
            Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 98,116 92,326 94.1% Gas seasonal
            Utilities - Garbage 5493 0 344 #DIV/0!
            Vandalism 5500 3,000 0 0.0%
            Cal Fire In Kind Purchases 5501 0 440 #DIV/0!
            Capital Equipment 5625 138,278 0 0.0%
      Total Expenditures 6,723,315 2,262,432 33.7%

Excess (deficit) of Revenues 
Over (under) Expenditures

(376,668) (2,160,517) 573.6%



Cameron Park Community Services District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From 7/1/2018 Through10/31/2019
Attachment 4B

Date:  11/9/2018, 10:56 AM Page:  1

02 - CC&R
Percentage of Year expended 
32.1%

Total Budget - 
Final

Current Year 
Actual

Percent 
Expended To 

Revenue
            Plan Review 4132 0.00 (50.00) #DIV/0!
            Special Assessments 4135 81,600.00 0.00 0.0%
            Arc Review Fees 4140 19,800.00 3,710.00 18.7%
            Interest Income 4505 0.00 862.48 #DIV/0!
      Total Revenue 101,400.00 4,522.48 4.5%

Expenditures
            Salaries - Permanent 5000 46,120.00 25,277.16 54.8%
            Overtime 5020 0.00 1,378.69 #DIV/0!
            Health Benefit 5130 9,192.00 366.81 4.0%
            Dental Insurance 5140 0.00 21.72 #DIV/0!
            Vision Insurance 5150 132.00 32.58 24.7%
            CalPERS Employer 5160 17,601.00 1,091.96 6.2%
            Worker's Compensation 5170 1,384.00 387.42 28.0%
            FICA/Medicare Employer 5180 0.00 373.63 #DIV/0!
            UI/TT Contribution 5190 1,384.00 475.99 34.4%
     Total Salaries and Benefits 75,813.00 29,405.96 38.8%

            Advertising/Marketing 5209 500.00 6.66 1.3%
            Agency Administration 5210 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
            Bank Charge 5221 200.00 0.00 0.0%
            Clothing/Uniforms 5230 250.00 196.22 78.5%
            Computer Software 5231 7,980.00 660.00 8.3%
            Contract Services - Other 5240 3,768.00 0.00 0.0%
            EDC Department Agency 5260 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
            Food 5300 100.00 48.73 48.7%
            Fuel 5305 950.00 0.00 0.0%
            Insurance 5320 2,850.00 767.00 26.9%
            Legal Services 5335 20,000.00 5,144.91 25.7%
            Maint. - Equipment 5350 200.00 53.36 26.7%
            Maint. - Vehicle 5370 1,100.00 198.20 18.0%
            5380 30.00 29.60 98.7%
            Office Supplies/Expense 5400 1,000.00 233.89 23.4%
            Postage 5410 300.00 6.70 2.2%
            Professional Services 5420 0.00 2,106.94 #DIV/0!
            Publications & Legal 5425 0.00 73.00 #DIV/0!
            Phones/internet 5470 2,000.00 1,329.77 66.5%
      Total Expenditures 120,541.00 10,854.98 9.0%

Net Revenue Over 
Expenditures

(19,141.00) (24,883.48) 130.0%



Item# 5A 

From: Adam Bane [mailto:adam.bane@edcgov.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 1:13 PM 
To: Jill Ritzman 
Subject: Re: FW: Lingering Questions regarding Bell Woods 
 
Hi Jill, 
 
Attached is an exhibit with the latest concept, which is being incorporated into the final 
design.  The detention basin will flow into the channel within the boundaries of the 
subdivision.  In the exhibit the drainage channel is hashed blue.  Beyond that point, storm water 
discharges will flow with the remainder of the downstream drainage system. 
 
Please let me know if you have additional questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Adam Bane 
Senior Civil Engineer 
 
County of El Dorado 
Community Development Agency 
Transportation Division 
2850 Fairlane Court 
Placerville, CA 95667 
(530) 621-5983 / FAX (530) 626-0387 
adam.bane@edcgov.us 
 
 

mailto:adam.bane@edcgov.us


POND No. 2 - OUTFALL ALTERNATIVE
BELL WOODS

EL DORADO COUNTY,   CALIFORNIA

SCALE: 1"=20'

OCTOBER, 2018
SCALE: HORZ. 1"=40'

VERT. 1"=8'

M:\16-017-004\ENGINEER\EXHIBITS\181001-BW-POND-2-ALT.dwg, 10/1/2018 4:02:38 PM, kwipf, 1:1

Item# 5B

ABane
Text Box



Item# 5C



  

Page 1 of 2 
 

      Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

  

Agenda Transmittal 
 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2018 
  
FROM:  Vicky Neibauer, Finance and Human Resources Officer 
  
AGENDA ITEM #9B:  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 
RECOMMENDATION: RECEIVE AND FILE 
  
On the IT Front 

• Abila implementation including vendor training is complete.   
 

Human Resources 

• The newly approved Harassment policy was presented to staff during an “All Staff 
Meeting” held November 1 along with the Emergency Action Plan and the recently 
approved Employees Memorandum of Understanding changes. 

• Staff will be taking training directed at Human Resources for Special Districts in 
November.  

   
Budget/Finance 

• Staff has met with VTD and determined an exit strategy within their existing contract 
amount of $130,000. VTD’s work should be finished with the completion of audits for 
FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18 which are scheduled for the beginning of Calendar Year 
2019. 

• We are now receiving training from VTD to perform the General Ledger accounting 
functions that VTD currently completes for us; for example, reconciliations, journal 
vouchers, cash disbursements, etc. Staff will also be an essential part of the audit 
preparation and continuing process. 

• Financial Reports for July through October have been completed and presented to 
Managers with a General Fund Summary presented in this Board packet. 

• Completed Developer Impact Fee Report and the Accountability Act Report Fiscal 
Years 16-17 and 17-18. 



Administration Report  November 14, 2018 Page 2 of 2 
 

• Completed reconciliation for Fiscal Years 16-17 and 17-18 and moving cash from 
County for Landscape and Lighting Assessment Districts (LLADs) and Covenants, 
Conditions & Restrictions (CC&Rs); 

• Researched stale-dated checks as old as 2013, contacted payees where possible, and 
voided and reissued checks.  

• Financial projects staff will be working on in the coming month include the following: 

o Coordination of dual audit and Postretirement benefits obligations 
(OPEB) actuarial report scheduling; 

o Year-end closing (once County has closed and year end reports are 
received); 

o Coordination of NCSDIA Workers Compensation Insurance 
cancellation (NCSDIA/SDRMA) along with initiation of SDRMA 
Workers Compensation Insurance; 

o Mid-year Budget package. 
 

Check Register  

• The check register for October 2018 is attached. 



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2904710/4/2018 136.22 Airgas National Carbonation Co2 - Pool

Total 29047 136.22 

2904810/4/2018 59.15 Alhambra Water srvc/cooler 09/06/18

Total 29048 59.15 

2904910/4/2018 154.20 Dawn Avalon Inst. Tai Chi classes 
08/01-09/30/18

Total 29049 154.20 

2905010/4/2018 519.75 Blue Ribbon Personnel Services Temp 09/17-09/23/18 JS

Total 29050 519.75 

2905110/4/2018 923.00 Buckeye Union School District Kids Camp transp. July 2018

10/4/2018 1,584.00 Buckeye Union School District Summer Spect. shuttle 
service June 2018

Total 29051 2,507.00 

2905210/4/2018 126.00 Judy Bujold Inst. Photo class October

Total 29052 126.00 

2905310/4/2018 10.13 C & H Motor Parts, Inc FD88 auto parts

Total 29053 10.13 

2905410/4/2018 170.42 Camerado Glass Com Cntr Bulletin Board 
Plexiglass

Total 29054 170.42 

2905510/4/2018 50.00 CardConnect Lease Bolt CC devices Sept 
2018

Total 29055 50.00 

2905610/4/2018 379.80 Myung Chong Inst. Mod Zumba Sept 2018

Total 29056 379.80 

2905710/4/2018 59.27 Churchill's Hardware, Inc. Hardware/Supplies 
9/19-9/26/18

Total 29057 59.27 

2905810/4/2018 286.41 Cintas Corporation #622 Com Cntr Janitorial Supplies 
09/27

Total 29058 286.41 

Item# 6

1



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2905910/4/2018 100.00 Sara Dequine Gazebo rental dep refund for 
09/22

Total 29059 100.00 

2906010/4/2018 678.00 DSA Technologies, Inc 1 yr Meraki Cloud renewal

Total 29060 678.00 

2906110/4/2018 12.00 El Dorado County Sheriff's Office Livescan 8/6/18

Total 29061 12.00 

2906210/4/2018 98.83 Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. D. West Irrig Supplies

10/4/2018 100.12 Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. Parks - Irrig Supplies

Total 29062 198.95 

2906310/4/2018 40.00 Diane Foos Net Play cancelled, refund

Total 29063 40.00 

2906410/4/2018 501.78 Foothill Auto Service, Inc. Repair/Maint 99 Ford Exp  - 
Parks

Total 29064 501.78 

2906510/4/2018 40.00 Mahnaz Foroudi Net Play cancelled, refund

Total 29065 40.00 

2906610/4/2018 1,150.00 Frank Carson Landscape & Maint. Inc Aeration Park & Ballfields

Total 29066 1,150.00 

2906710/4/2018 75.00 Tina Lynn Goins E Newsletter Oct 2018

Total 29067 75.00 

2906810/4/2018 100.00 Michael Grassle Cell Allowance Oct 2018

10/4/2018 132.98 Michael Grassle Milieage - M. Grassle Sept 
2018

Total 29068 232.98 

2906910/4/2018 32,412.00 Gudgel Roofing, Inc. Roofing Repair/Replace

Total 29069 32,412.00 

2907010/4/2018 60.00 Bettina S. Helm Cell Allowance Oct 2018

Total 29070 60.00 

Item# 6

2



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2907110/4/2018 75.00 Highlander Termite & Pest Control Com Center Pest Control 
09/30/18

10/4/2018 75.00 Highlander Termite & Pest Control FD89 Pest Control svc 9/5/18

Total 29071 150.00 

2907210/4/2018 1,335.00 Vincent A. Hill Fall Activity Guide & Event 
Flyer Designs

Total 29072 1,335.00 

2907310/4/2018 1,860.27 Hunt & Sons Fuel 09/21/18

Total 29073 1,860.27 

2907410/4/2018 40.00 Juli Johnston Net Play cancelled, refund

Total 29074 40.00 

2907510/4/2018 400.00 Charles A. King Flag Football Ref 9/22 & 9/29

Total 29075 400.00 

2907610/4/2018 587.26 Lincoln Aquatics Chlorine Pool 09/26

Total 29076 587.26 

2907710/4/2018 532.06 Lincoln Aquatics Muriatic Acid - Pool

Total 29077 532.06 

2907810/4/2018 389.76 Loomis Arm Car srvc Sept 2018

Total 29078 389.76 

2907910/4/2018 600.00 Larry McBride In Lieu Med Bens Ret. Oct. 
2018

Total 29079 600.00 

2908010/4/2018 26.40 Linda Kay Perschbacher-Lenhart Inst. Adult Belly dance 
08/01-09/30/18

10/4/2018 26.40 Linda Kay Perschbacher-Lenhart Inst. Kids Belly dance 
09/01-09/30/18

Total 29080 52.80 

2908110/4/2018 11,410.64 PG&E Elec 08/20/18-09/24/18

Total 29081 11,410.64 

2908210/4/2018 1,527.86 PG&E Elec 08/24-09/24/18

Total 29082 1,527.86 

Item# 6

3



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2908310/4/2018 2,522.92 PG&E Elec 08/24-09/24/18

Total 29083 2,522.92 

2908410/4/2018 121.57 Public Employee's Union Local 1 Union Dues for Payroll 
10/5/18

Total 29084 121.57 

2908510/4/2018 100.00 Jill Ritzman Cell Allowance Oct 2018

Total 29085 100.00 

2908610/4/2018 160.00 Justin Rivera Res FF Shifts 09/07,14,20,22

Total 29086 160.00 

2908710/4/2018 168.00 Sarah Scatton Chair Yoga Tues/Thurs Sept. 
2018

Total 29087 168.00 

2908810/4/2018 1,399.12 SDRMA Prop Liability Ins. 18/19

Total 29088 1,399.12 

2908910/4/2018 102.00 Shred City LLC Shred srvcs 34 boxes 
09/25/18

Total 29089 102.00 

2909010/4/2018 60.00 Craig Shuler Cell Allowance Oct 2018

Total 29090 60.00 

2909110/4/2018 8,450.00 Sierra Nevada Sealcoating Repair/Replace Asphalt 
walkways/bikepaths

Total 29091 8,450.00 

2909210/4/2018 2,171.50 Sierra Nevada Tire  & Wheel ENG 88 Maint/Repair

Total 29092 2,171.50 

2909310/4/2018 22.32 SiteOne Landscape Supply D. West Irrig. Supplies ( w/ 
$0.42 discount)

10/4/2018 12.51 SiteOne Landscape Supply Irrig. Supplies - Parks (w/ 
$0.24 discount)

10/4/2018 19.35 SiteOne Landscape Supply Irrig. Supplies - Parks (w/ 
$0.37 discount)

10/4/2018 189.18 SiteOne Landscape Supply Parks - Irrig Supplies (w/ 
$3.60 discount)

Total 29093 243.36 

Item# 6

4



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2909410/4/2018 298.20 Melanie Skinner Vball Clinic (Sundays) 
September 2018

Total 29094 298.20 

2909510/4/2018 148.20 Rosalie M. Stearns Inst. Hula classes Sept 2018

Total 29095 148.20 

2909610/4/2018 8,889.83 U.S. Bank Cal Card purchases 
08/13/18-09/23/18

Total 29096 8,889.83 

2909710/4/2018 350.00 Uptown Studios, Inc Web Maint. Sept. 2018

Total 29097 350.00 

2909810/4/2018 6,200.00 Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP Prof Srvcs CPA  Sept. 2018

Total 29098 6,200.00 

2909910/4/2018 949.20 Andrew Webb Inst. Tennis Sept. 2018

Total 29099 949.20 

2910010/5/2018 267.00 Paychex Paychex Fees 10/5/18

Total 29100 267.00 

2910110/9/2018 3,523.62 California Public Employee's Retirement ... PPE 9/29/18 CalPERS 
Retirement Inv 101180741

Total 29101 3,523.62 

2910210/9/2018 200.00 CalPERS 457 Plan PPE 9/29/18 CalPERS 457 Inv 
101180743

Total 29102 200.00 

2910010/11/2018 561.10 Airespring Inc. Internet Broadbands 
CSD/Lake September 2018

Total 29100 561.10 

2910110/11/2018 260.95 Airgas National Carbonation Co2 Cylinder Rental - Lagoon

10/11/2018 5.00 Airgas National Carbonation Cylinder rental fee- Lagoon

Total 29101 265.95 

2910210/11/2018 94.18 Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc. FD Radio Harness

Total 29102 94.18 

Item# 6

5



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2910310/11/2018 150.30 AT&T Calnet 3 FD Phone/Int lines 
8/24-9/23/18

Total 29103 150.30 

2910410/11/2018 90.00 AT&T U-verse FD 88 Internet (final) 
9/21-10/21/18

Total 29104 90.00 

2910510/11/2018 1,319.96 Bauer Compressors, Inc. FD89 2018 Annual Maint.

Total 29105 1,319.96 

2910610/11/2018 467.26 Big O Tires #100 Tires (2) 2008 F150 Parks 
truck

Total 29106 467.26 

2910710/11/2018 430.50 Blue Ribbon Personnel Services Temps 09/24/18-09/30/18 JS

Total 29107 430.50 

2910810/11/2018 175.00 Bernard Bradshaw Pumpkin Patch Magician

Total 29108 175.00 

2910910/11/2018 945.00 Buckeye Union School District Kids Camp Lake Transp. 
June-Aug.

10/11/2018 592.50 Buckeye Union School District Kids Camp Transp, 7/25 & 
8/1/18 rem 190027 & 
190032

Total 29109 1,537.50 

2911010/11/2018 103.10 C & H Motor Parts, Inc FD auto parts - Hogan

Total 29110 103.10 

2911110/11/2018 462.65 Cintas Corporation #622 Com Center - Janitorial 
Supplies

Total 29111 462.65 

2911210/11/2018 165.00 CoreLogic Solutions LLC CC&R Metroscan software -  
mthly

Total 29112 165.00 

2911310/11/2018 85.00 Lori Cortez Sunday Vball cancelled Sept, 
refund

Total 29113 85.00 

Item# 6

6



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2911410/11/2018 176.96 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. FD 89 Copier Lease October 
2018

10/11/2018 87.97 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. FD88 Copier Lease 
9/15-10/14/18

Total 29114 264.93 

2911510/11/2018 382.20 Melanie DeMure Inst. Vball Clinic 
9/1/18-9/30/18

Total 29115 382.20 

2911610/11/2018 2,195.98 El Dorado Irrigation District Water/Sewer 
7/20/18-9/28/18 FD89

Total 29116 2,195.98 

2911710/11/2018 202.45 El Dorado Irrigation District Water/Sewer 
7/21/18-9/28/18 CM Park RR

Total 29117 202.45 

2911810/11/2018 509.63 El Dorado Irrigation District Water/Sewer 
7/20/18-9/28/18 FD88

Total 29118 509.63 

2911910/11/2018 293.61 El Dorado Irrigation District Water 7/20/18-9/20/18 
Hacienda

Total 29119 293.61 

2912010/11/2018 241.54 El Dorado Irrigation District Water/Sewer 
7/20/18-9/28/18 R. Park

Total 29120 241.54 

2912110/11/2018 3,032.75 El Dorado Irrigation District Water 7/21/18-9/24/18 CM 
Park

Total 29121 3,032.75 

2912210/11/2018 410.11 El Dorado Irrigation District Water/Landscp 
7/21/18-9/24/18 Bar J A

Total 29122 410.11 

2912310/11/2018 656.40 El Dorado Irrigation District Water 7/24/18-9/24/18 Bar J 
B

Total 29123 656.40 

Item# 6

7



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2912410/11/2018 1,374.42 El Dorado Irrigation District Water 7/25/18-9/26/18 D. 
West

Total 29124 1,374.42 

2912510/11/2018 2,554.25 El Dorado Irrigation District Water/Sewer 
7/27/18-9/28/18 CP Lake

Total 29125 2,554.25 

2912610/11/2018 339.62 El Dorado Irrigation District Water/Landscp 
7/20/18-9/20/18 Chardi Crnr

Total 29126 339.62 

2912710/11/2018 1,938.93 El Dorado Irrigation District Water/Sewer 
7/25/18-9/28/18 Com Center

Total 29127 1,938.93 

2912810/11/2018 781.54 El Dorado Irrigation District Water/Sewer/RW 
7/25/18-9/28/18 Com Center

Total 29128 781.54 

2912910/11/2018 294.37 Elk Grove Power Equipment Hose parts - Lake

10/11/2018 4,998.55 Elk Grove Power Equipment LLAD's Debris Loader & Parts

Total 29129 5,292.92 

2913010/11/2018 1,020.00 Folsom Officials Association Adult Basketball Summer 
officials 07/17-09/11/18

Total 29130 1,020.00 

2913110/11/2018 100.00 Danny Ginter Gazebo rental 09/29 deposit 
refund

Total 29131 100.00 

2913210/11/2018 80.00 Cory Gregersen Res FF Shifts Sept 2018 
09/17 & 09/30/18

Total 29132 80.00 

2913310/11/2018 233.46 Home Depot Credit Services Christa Maint/Supplies 
9/5/18

10/11/2018 75.20 Home Depot Credit Services Lake Supplies - misc maint. 
09/25/18

10/11/2018 158.60 Home Depot Credit Services Supplies/Maint hardware 
Com Center 9/11/18

Total 29133 467.26 

Item# 6

8



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2913410/11/2018 105.73 Debbie Horton Mileage Reimb Sept. 2018

Total 29134 105.73 

2913510/11/2018 1,586.21 Hunt & Sons Fuel 09/28/18

10/11/2018 1,678.19 Hunt & Sons Fuel 10/05/18

Total 29135 3,264.40 

2913610/11/2018 368.75 Interwest Consulting Group, Inc. FD Plan Reviews Marshall 
Hosp 8/1-9/21/18

10/11/2018 202.50 Interwest Consulting Group, Inc. FD Plan Reviews McDonalds 
9/1-9/19/18

Total 29136 571.25 

2913710/11/2018 1,103.96 JS West Propane Gas Propane - Pool 09/27/18

Total 29137 1,103.96 

2913810/11/2018 459.24 Alison S. Lloyd Inst. Ballet 9/01/18-10/31/18

Total 29138 459.24 

2913910/11/2018 272.48 Loomis Arm Car srvc Oct 2018 (w/ 
remaining credit $53.90)

Total 29139 272.48 

2914010/11/2018 1,230.00 Joshua C. Marks Janitorial Srvcs Oct 1-15th

Total 29140 1,230.00 

2914110/11/2018 160.00 Joseph Erik White Raffoul Res FF Shifts 09/03,4,26,27

Total 29141 160.00 

2914210/11/2018 52.50 Rescue Training Institute, Inc. Inst. CPR/First Aid 10/06/18

Total 29142 52.50 

2914310/11/2018 8.30 Riebes Auto Parts FD parts

Total 29143 8.30 

2914410/11/2018 929.30 Jill Ritzman Reimb Soc Sec refund Jan & 
Feb 18 -  941 Amend - IRS Q1 
2018

Total 29144 929.30 

2914510/11/2018 200.00 Mason A. Sanchez Res FF Shifts 
09/01,05,11,18,25

Item# 6

9



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

Total 29145 200.00 

2914610/11/2018 160.00 Karissa Schroeder Res FF Shifts 09/02,06,21,27

Total 29146 160.00 

2914710/11/2018 150.00 Sierra Security & Fire 3rd Qtr Security/Alarm - 
Com Center

10/11/2018 90.00 Sierra Security & Fire 3rd Qtr Security/Alarm - 
FD88

10/11/2018 90.00 Sierra Security & Fire 3rd Qtr Security/Alarm - 
FD89

10/11/2018 99.00 Sierra Security & Fire 3rd Qtr Security/Alarm - Lake

Total 29147 429.00 

2914810/11/2018 67.25 Sign Banner Print Express Craft Fair Banners/Flyers Nov 
2018

Total 29148 67.25 

2914910/11/2018 35.00 Emily Smith Net Play Vball cancelled, 
refund

Total 29149 35.00 

2915010/11/2018 56.00 Douglas Tracy Classical Guitar 1 cancelled, 
refund

Total 29150 56.00 

2915110/11/2018 150.00 USA Softball of Sacramento Summer Adult Softball 
registration

Total 29151 150.00 

2915210/11/2018 35.44 Verizon Wireless Phones - Wireless FD 
8/16-9/15/18

Total 29152 35.44 

2915310/11/2018 276.07 Verizon Wireless Phones-Wireless FD 
8/16-9/15/18

Total 29153 276.07 

2915410/11/2018 0.00 Craig Watkins Soc Room 10/10 deposit 
refund

Total 29154 0.00 

100118456210/15/2018 297.93 California Public Employee's Retirement ... CalPERS MOU Adjustments

Item# 6

10



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

Total 1001184562 297.93 

10118456410/15/2018 222.31 California Public Employee's Retirement ... CalPERS MOU Adjustments

Total 101184564 222.31 

100118568010/16/2018 200.00 CalPERS 457 Plan PPE 10/13/18 CalPERS 457 
Plan

Total 1001185680 200.00 

100118569510/16/2018 1,028.83 California Public Employee's Retirement ... PPE 10/13/18 CalPERS 
Retirement

Total 1001185695 1,028.83 

10118569310/16/2018 2,563.49 California Public Employee's Retirement ... PPE 10/13/18 CalPERS 
Retirement

Total 101185693 2,563.49 

100118707510/18/2018 20,208.25 California Public Employee's Retirement ... Nov 18 CalPERS Health 
Payment

Total 1001187075 20,208.25 

2915510/18/2018 209.39 Airgas National Carbonation Co2 Microbulk - Pool

Total 29155 209.39 

2915610/18/2018 600.00 Animal Outreach Assembly Hall & Kitchen 
10/06/18 rental deposit 
refunds

Total 29156 600.00 

2915710/18/2018 20.60 AT&T Calnet 3 FD Phones 9/10-10/09/18

Total 29157 20.60 

2915810/18/2018 20.59 AT&T Calnet 3 Rasm Park - Phone 
9/10-10/09/18

Total 29158 20.59 

2915910/18/2018 300.00 Audrey Bradley NW Qtr 09/08/18 rental 
deposit refund

Total 29159 300.00 

2916010/18/2018 378.00 Blue Ribbon Personnel Services Temp JS 10/01-10/07/18

Total 29160 378.00 

Item# 6

11



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2916110/18/2018 286.41 Cintas Corporation #622 Com Cntr - Janitorial 
Supplies 10/11/18

Total 29161 286.41 

2916210/18/2018 1,091.34 Delta Dental of California Dental Benefits November 
2018

Total 29162 1,091.34 

2916310/18/2018 300.00 Ellamae J. Wooten Director's Comp Mtgs 
10/01,11,17

Total 29163 300.00 

2916410/18/2018 86.43 Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. Eastwood Park  - Irrig 
supplies 10/04/18

10/18/2018 100.28 Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. Eastwood Park - Irrigation 
supplies 10/08/18

10/18/2018 108.85 Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. Parks - Irrig supplies 9/21/18

Total 29164 295.56 

2916510/18/2018 300.00 Holly Morrison Director's Comp Mtgs 
10/02,11,17

Total 29165 300.00 

2916610/18/2018 300.00 Homa Rassouli Room rental 10/10/18 
deposit refund (per 
Cornerstone Fin.)

Total 29166 300.00 

2916710/18/2018 1,176.04 JS West Propane Gas Propane Delv 10/08/18 - 
Pool

Total 29167 1,176.04 

2916810/18/2018 75.00 Kayla Walker Vball cancelled 10/14-10/28 
Allison refund

Total 29168 75.00 

2916910/18/2018 300.00 Margaret Mohr Director's Comp Mtgs 
10/2,11,17

Total 29169 300.00 

2917010/18/2018 400.00 Monique Scobey Director's Comp Mtgs 
10/01,01,11,17

Total 29170 400.00 

Item# 6

12



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2917110/18/2018 124.28 Public Employee's Union Local 1 Union dues for payroll 
10/19/18

Total 29171 124.28 

2917210/18/2018 6.42 Ramon Soto Reimb - Batteries for 
projector remote

Total 29172 6.42 

2917310/18/2018 225.00 Ruben Mora Pumpkin Patch DJ 2018

Total 29173 225.00 

2917410/18/2018 600.00 Steve O'Brien East Hall & Kitchen 10/07/18 
rental deposit refunds

Total 29174 600.00 

2917510/18/2018 1,295.79 TPX Communications CSD & Lake Phones/Internet 
Oct. 2018

Total 29175 1,295.79 

2917610/18/2018 36.60 Tumble Time Gymnastics,  Inc. Inst. Tram & Tumble 
8/01-10/31/18

Total 29176 36.60 

Maint Fee10/22/2018 266.18 Umpqua Bank Maintenance Fee for 9/18

Total Maint Fee 266.18 

2917710/25/2018 7,650.00 Abila Abila Software Imp & 
Training Aug-Sept 2018

Total 29177 7,650.00 

2917810/25/2018 169.24 Airgas National Carbonation Co2 Microbulk 10/12/18 Pool

Total 29178 169.24 

2917910/25/2018 328.50 Around Here Magazine Winter 2019 Issues

Total 29179 328.50 

2918010/25/2018 250.00 Darren Bakken Reissued non-dep for check 
21099 10/03/14 (Reimb 
Paramed)

Total 29180 250.00 

Item# 6

13



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2918110/25/2018 70.00 Carol Barfuss Reissued non-dep for check 
26298,  6/15/17 (soccer 
refund)

Total 29181 70.00 

2918210/25/2018 183.60 Anita Suzanne Bell Reissued non-dep for check 
26722,  8/10/17 (Inst. art 
class)

Total 29182 183.60 

2918310/25/2018 105.00 Blue Ribbon Personnel Services Temp - JS Final 10/08/18

Total 29183 105.00 

2918410/25/2018 300.00 Steve Brosseau YFF Referee 10/6, 10/13, 
10/20

Total 29184 300.00 

2918510/25/2018 432.57 C & H Motor Parts, Inc FD Air Shield

Total 29185 432.57 

2918610/25/2018 54.74 Camino Power Tool /maint

Total 29186 54.74 

2918710/25/2018 900.00 Capital Private Patrol Private patrol - Com Center 
November 2018

10/25/2018 500.00 Capital Private Patrol Private Patrol - Parks 
November 2018

Total 29187 1,400.00 

2918810/25/2018 403.95 Capitol Clutch & Brake, Inc. E89 Maint/Parts 10/10/18

Total 29188 403.95 

2918910/25/2018 82.57 Carbon Copy, Inc. Copies, October 2018

10/25/2018 10.04 Carbon Copy, Inc. FD88 Copies October 2018

10/25/2018 72.22 Carbon Copy, Inc. FD89 Copies October 2018

Total 29189 164.83 

2919010/25/2018 299.21 Cintas Corporation #622 CC Janitorial Supplies 
10/18/18

Total 29190 299.21 

2919110/25/2018 153.08 Comcast FD89 Internet 
10/11-11/10/18

Item# 6

14



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

Total 29191 153.08 

2919210/25/2018 44.99 Comcast FD88 Internet 
10/14-11/13/18

Total 29192 44.99 

2919310/25/2018 7,252.00 California Special Districts Association 2019 CSDA Annual 
Membership Renewal

Total 29193 7,252.00 

2919410/25/2018 80.00 Michael Cullen Reissued non-dep for check 
26784,  8/17/17 (res ff shifts)

Total 29194 80.00 

2919510/25/2018 2,300.00 Lacy J. Dalton Productions LLC Reissued non-dep for check 
25750  3/3/17 (Concert 
Perform)

Total 29195 2,300.00 

2919610/25/2018 1,649.00 DSA Technologies, Inc Monthly IT Srvc - Nov 2018

Total 29196 1,649.00 

2919710/25/2018 500.00 El Dorado Fitness FD Fitness Membership 
Annual Renewal

Total 29197 500.00 

2919810/25/2018 12.58 Ewing Irrigation Products, Inc. Parks - Irrig Supplies

Total 29198 12.58 

2919910/25/2018 54.00 Brenna Garske Reissued non-dep for check 
25352,  12/8/16  (class 
refund)

Total 29199 54.00 

2920010/25/2018 10.40 Raul Godoy Reissued non-dep for check 
25911,  4/6/17  (reimb office 
)

Total 29200 10.40 

2920110/25/2018 161.07 HealthSmart Benefit Solutions, Inc. Vision Benefits - November 
2018

Total 29201 161.07 

2920210/25/2018 1,163.14 Hi - Tech E V S, Inc. FD ENG 88 repairs

Item# 6

15



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

Total 29202 1,163.14 

2920310/25/2018 160.00 Donovan Hickman Res FF Shifts 09/05,10,13,17

10/25/2018 160.00 Donovan Hickman Res FF Shifts 10/09,10,17,18

Total 29203 320.00 

2920410/25/2018 1,168.53 Hunt & Sons Fuel 10/12/18

10/25/2018 1,675.11 Hunt & Sons Fuel 10/19/18

Total 29204 2,843.64 

2920510/25/2018 273.75 Interwest Consulting Group, Inc. FD Plan reviews 3581 Palmer 
8/27-10/05/18

Total 29205 273.75 

2920610/25/2018 1,814.72 JS West Propane Gas Propane Delv 10/15/18 Pool

Total 29206 1,814.72 

2920710/25/2018 86.00 Joshua Kahn Reissued non-dep for check 
20634,  10/3/14 (reimb ss 
food)

Total 29207 86.00 

2920810/25/2018 15.81 Sydney Landeis Reissued non-dep for check 
8205,  7/15/16 (payroll)

Total 29208 15.81 

2920910/25/2018 400.00 Scott McNeil Reissued non-dep for check 
25830 3/22/17 (Dir Comps)

Total 29209 400.00 

2921010/25/2018 199.00 Vicky Neibauer 1 year sub for online courses 
(V. Niebauer) reimb

Total 29210 199.00 

2921110/25/2018 51.00 Hue Nguyen Guitar Class cancelled 
(refund)

Total 29211 51.00 

2921210/25/2018 49.02 MacKenzie O'Donnell Reissued ND checks for 7794 
& 7833 12/15, 1/16 (payroll)

Total 29212 49.02 

2921310/25/2018 9.86 PG&E Elec. 9/18-10/17/18

Item# 6

16



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

Total 29213 9.86 

2921410/25/2018 116.48 PG&E Elec. 9/15-10/16/18

Total 29214 116.48 

2921510/25/2018 160.16 PG&E Elec. 9/15-10/16/18

Total 29215 160.16 

2921610/25/2018 7,800.17 PG&E Elec. 9/19-10/18/18

Total 29216 7,800.17 

2921710/25/2018 594.00 Prentice, Long & Epperson Legal svcs/Brd Mtgs 9/12, 
9/19/18

Total 29217 594.00 

2921810/25/2018 219.00 Purchase Power Postage Meter (Nov, Dec & 
Jan) & Ink 6 mths

Total 29218 219.00 

2921910/25/2018 38.50 Rescue Training Institute, Inc. Inst. Child & Babysitting 
Class 10/09/18

Total 29219 38.50 

2922010/25/2018 216.00 Lewis Ridgeway Reissued non-dep for check 
22249,  5/29/15 (Inst. Guitar)

Total 29220 216.00 

2922110/25/2018 33.26 Riebes Auto Parts FD88 small tools

Total 29221 33.26 

2922210/25/2018 500.00 Terry Robinson Reissued non-dep for check 
20557,  6/26/14 (SS 
magician)

Total 29222 500.00 

2922310/25/2018 342.09 Sharpe Wedding Photography Reissued non-dep for check 
25311,  11/23/16 (media 
postcrds)

Total 29223 342.09 

2922410/25/2018 216.00 Sheroes Entertainment LLC Reissued non-dep for check 
26236, 6/2/17 (Inst. 
Mermaid cls)

Item# 6

17



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

Total 29224 216.00 

2922510/25/2018 36.10 Brooke Silveira Reissued non-dep for check 
7582,  6/20/14 (payroll)

Total 29225 36.10 

2922610/25/2018 34.15 SiteOne Landscape Supply Parks - Irrig. Supplies (w/ 
$0.65 discount)

Total 29226 34.15 

2922710/25/2018 64.35 Ski Air Incorporated CC Bathroom repair metal 
piece

10/25/2018 388.96 Ski Air Incorporated CC Duct detector repair

Total 29227 453.31 

2922810/25/2018 310.62 Blain Stumpf Trucking CP Lake, Bark & DG delivery

Total 29228 310.62 

2922910/25/2018 763.25 Sycamore Environmental Consultants, Inc. Parks - Environ Fee/App 
reviews/mtgs Aug & Oct

Total 29229 763.25 

2923010/25/2018 711.07 Target Specialty Products Turf & Ornamentals 
Parks/LLAD's

Total 29230 711.07 

2923110/25/2018 5.32 Verizon Business FD Phones Carrier access 
Sept 2018

10/25/2018 10.12 Verizon Business FD Phones Carrier Access 
Sept. 2018

Total 29231 15.44 

2923210/25/2018 6.51 Verizon Wireless FD Wireless Phones 
9/10-10/09/18

Total 29232 6.51 

2923310/25/2018 376.46 Verizon Wireless Wireless Phones CSD 
9/11-10/10/18

Total 29233 376.46 

2923410/25/2018 141.36 Verizon Wireless Wireless Ipads/Hot Spots 
9/11-10/10/18

Total 29234 141.36 

Item# 6

18



Cameron Park Community Services District

Check/Voucher Register - Check Register

From 10/1/2018 Through 10/31/2018

Check  Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Description

2923510/25/2018 396.07 Verizon Wireless FD Wireless 9/16-10/15/18

Total 29235 396.07 

2923610/25/2018 176.91 Walker's Office Supplies, Inc. Copy machine paper (5)

Total 29236 176.91 

2923710/25/2018 1,136.80 Andrew Webb Inst. Tennis October 2018

Total 29237 1,136.80 

2923810/25/2018 2,523.50 WEST Consultants, Inc. CPCSD Dam Breach & EAP 
8/1-8/24/18

Total 29238 2,523.50 

2923910/25/2018 45.00 Clara Yang Reissued non-dep for check 
26845, 8/31/17 (Inst. law 
class)

Total 29239 45.00 

Report Total 214,526.11 

Item# 6

19


	0. 11.13.18 Budget Agenda
	0a. 10.2.18 Budget Conformed Agenda
	1. Capital Improvement Projects
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	1a. Fire Dept CIP
	1b. Fire Apparatus Proposal & Pricing
	1c. Parks Dept CIP
	2. Adding Community Members to Committees
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	2a. 4060.Committees
	POLICY HANDBOOK

	3. Appointing Board Members to Standing Committees
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	4. Fin Report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	4a. General Fund
	Sheet3

	4b. CC&R Fund
	Sheet2

	5a. Bell Woods Drainage Plans
	5b. Bell Woods Detention Basin 2
	5c. Letter to County
	6a. Admin Report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	6b. Check Register - October 2018



